

MAY 12 1900

The Council met on Saturday, 12 May 1900 at 7.30 pm in Municipal Hall.

Present:-

Reeve Schon in the Chair + a full Council.

The Minutes of the Court of Revision + of the last Council Meeting were read and adopted.

Counc. Cliff reported re clearing obstructions on Cumberland road, that he had only received one tender for the work. On motion the report was adopted, and the matter was laid over, Counc. Cliff + Smith to report at next meeting.

The Clerk was instructed to write to the Collector and to the Corporation Solicitor, stating that the Council expects to receive a satisfactory report at next meeting as to the progress of confirmation of Ice Sale.

The payment of \$25⁰⁰ to the Ottawa Fire Relief was on motion ratified.

Council: Sprout reported that he had instructed the Clerk to write to the Sun Life Assoc. Co. offering for the Council to share half the expense of digging a ditch to drain the land rented from them by Enderby Bros. ^{which also receives large quantities of water & salt from the mill} and the Clerk reported that no reply had yet been received from the Co. on ~~report~~ ^{motion} the report was received & adopted.

The question of granting a Donation to the Richmond Farmers Institute for their Plot Competition scheme was discussed and on Motion it was resolved that the Council donate the sum of Ten Dollars in payment of any prize that may be specified by the Institute.

The Collectors report was read & was ordered to be spread on the minutes

Mar 1. To Balance Cash in hand	.67
31 . Collected during month.	1.80
Total in hand.	<u>2.47</u>

Apr 1 To Cash in hand.		2 47.
So " Collections for month.		12. 15.
" Received from R. Tax Collector		<u>40. 00</u>
		54. 62
So By Deposited in B. of M.	42. 00	
" Balance in hand.	<u>12. 62.</u>	<u>54. 62.</u>

A communication was read from Peter Grey re vaccination & was ordered to be received & filed.

A communication was read from A. B. Dixon, Returning officer for the County of Richmond requesting use of Municipal Hall for election purposes on 9th June next. on motion it was resolved that the Hall be rented for said purpose at a rental of Ten Dollars, any damage inflicted on building or property to be made good.

The Council adjourned to meet on Saturday 2 June next at 2 pm

A. S. Parker
Cm

approved as amended.
Nicolai C. Schou
Reeve.